164.  The Schedule of Events (page 17 of Final Invitation) cites: “Receipt of the white papers, a red lined copy of Exhibits A, B, and CDRLS, Cost/price to be submitted after demonstrations.  "This could be interpreted as either:  Exhibits A, B, and CDRLS are due with the white papers on 27 Oct (but without pricing) Exhibits A, B, and CDRLS are due with the Cost/price to be submitted after demonstrations.  Can you please clarify?  ANSWER:  COST/PRICE IS DUE AFTER THE DEMONSTRATION.  SEE PARAGRAPH Q ON PAGE 21 OF THE RFQ.
165.  The Government has expressed a desire to adopt and incorporate industry and commercial best practices, where appropriate.  Taking this goal in consideration, wouldn't it be appropriate for the Government to review Past Performance Questionnaires from non-Government references?  ANSWER:  SOLICITATION IS BEING REVISED.  OUR PREFERENCE IS TO USE INDUSTRY PRACTICES AND STANDARDS.
166.  The Schedule of Events (page 17 of Final Invitation) cites the Past Performance Questionnaires to be due to the Government on 10 Nov 03.  The Past Performance section (page 14 of the Final Invitation) cites the references to be provided before 03 Nov.  Can you please confirm the correct date?  ANSWER:  SOLICITATION IS BEING REVISED TO HAVE THE QUESTIONNAIRES DUE ON 10 NOV 03.
167.  The Government indicates the Vendor may provide a total of 20 pages of optional material to explain how the 6 demonstration scenarios were created and operated.  Is this documentation to be submitted at the time of the demonstration or does that have a separate submit date?  ANSWER:  IF THE VENDOR DECIDES TO SUBMIT THE 20 PAGES OF OPTIONAL MATERIAL, THE GOVERNMENT WOULD LIKE TO RECEIVE IT 24 HOURS BEFORE THE VENDOR’S SCHEDULED DEMONSTRATION.
168.  The previous questions posted on HERBB were apparently removed when the new questions (#82-163) were posted, yet the new questions reference the previous questions no longer posted on HERBB.   Will previous documentation (including Industry Day briefings, etc.) be re-posted on HERBB?  ANSWER:  THE FIRST SET OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS WERE MOVED TO THE “PRE-SOLICITATION” SECTION ON HERBB.  THERE ARE MANY OTHER PRE-SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS THERE.  HOWEVER, DUE TO THE RELATIONSHIP OF THE PREVIOUS QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS, THEY HAVE NOW BEEN COPIED INTO THE SOLICITATION SECTION.  
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